
MONDAY, May 15, 2017 

7:00 PM 
2nd Floor Council Chambers 

1095 Duane Street  Astoria OR 97103 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PRESENTATION
a) Property Watch presentation (Police)

4. PROCLAMATION
a) Police Week 2017
b) National Emergency Medical Services Week
c) Mental Health Month

5. REPORTS OF COUNCILORS

6. CHANGES TO AGENDA

7. CONSENT
a) City Council Minutes Feb 21, April 12, April 17, 2017
b) Astoria Library Board Minutes April 4, 2017
c) Salary Resolution: Update Police and Fire Contracts (Finance)
d) OR202 Sidewalk Project ODOT - Revised Local Agency Agreement (Public Works)

8. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS
a) Ordinance: Modify City Code Providing for Abandoned Vehicles and Seizure of Vehicles (2nd

Reading and Adoption) (Police)
b) Resolution: Transfer Appropriations Within Building Inspection Fund Budget for FY 2016-17
c) Recology Rate Review (Finance)
d) Construction Excise Tax Program Update (Community Development)

9. NEW BUSINESS & MISCELLANEOUS, PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA)

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION
a) ORS 192.660(2)(e) – Real Property Transactions

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE DISABLED.  AN INTERPRETER FOR THE 
HEARING IMPAIRED MAY BE REQUESTED UNDER THE TERMS OF ORS 192.630 BY 

CONTACTING JENNIFER BENOIT WITH THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE     

AT 503-325-5824 

AGENDA 

 ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL 



 
 

CITY OF ASTORIA 
   Founded 1811 ● Incorporated 1856 

 
 
 
 
May 10, 2017 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  BRETT ESTES, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 15, 2017 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
Item 3(a): Property Watch Presentation (Police) 
 

In looking to provide proven techniques to help deal with social disorder 
issues in the downtown core, as well as city wide, the Astoria Police 
Department is using a program called property watch.  Property watch 
allows owners to preapprove actions by the police department on their 
behalf.  It allows our officers to act as an agent of the business or building 
owner excluding people from the premise based on predetermined 
criteria.  To date, twelve businesses have signed on.  Staff will provide 
more detail on this program. 

 
PROCLAMATION 
 
Item 4(a): Police Week 

 
Mayor Arline LaMear will proclaim the week of May 14-20th Police Week in 
Astoria 

 
Item 4(b): National Emergency Medical Services Week 

 
Mayor Arline LaMear will proclaim the week of May 21-27th Emergency 
Medical Services Week in Astoria 

 
Item 4(c): Mental Health Month 
 

Mayor Arline LaMear will proclaim the Month of May Mental Health Month 
in Astoria 

 
 
 



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\5-15-2017\agenda memo 5-15-17.doc  

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Item 7(a):   City Council Minutes Feb 21, April 12, April 17, 2017 
 

The minutes of the City Council meetings of February 21, April 12, and 
April 17, 2017 are enclosed for review. Unless there are any 
corrections, it is recommended that Council approve these minutes. 

 
Item 7(b):   Astoria Library Board Minutes April 4, 2017 

 
The minutes of the Astoria Library Board, April 4, 2017 are enclosed for 
review. Unless there are any corrections, it is recommended that 
Council approve these minutes. 

 
Item 7(c):   Salary Resolution: Update to Include Police and Fire Contracts 

(Finance) 
 

Staff positions and associated compensation are detailed in the 
"Resolution Establishing a Basic Compensation Plan for the Employees of 
the City of Astoria and Establishing Regulations for the Placement of 
Present Employees within the Wage and Salary Schedules Provided". 
Whenever there are changes in positions, whether a position is being 
deleted, added or redefined; or whether a change in compensation is 
proposed; such changes are adopted by resolution. This proposed 
resolution implements the following retroactive changes: 
 
Fire Employee Group - 4.0% retroactive wage adjustment to July 1, 2015, 
as specified in their contract expiring June 30, 2018 and adopted by City 
Council on April 3, 2017. 
 
Fire Employee Group - 3.0% retroactive wage adjustment to July 1, 2016, 
as specified in their contract expiring June 30, 2018 and adopted by City 
Council on April 3, 2017. 
 
Public Safety Group - 2.5% retroactive wage adjustment to July 1, 2016, 
as specified in their contract expiring June 30, 2019 and adopted by City 
Council on April 3, 2017. 
 
It is recommended that Council adopt the Salary Resolution as presented. 

 
Item 7(d):   OR202 Sidewalk Project ODOT -  Revised Local Agency Agreement 

(Public Works) 
 
ODOT, through the Multimodal Transportation Enhance Program (MTEP), 
is providing funding for pedestrian improvements between Astoria High 
School and Hanover Street.  The total estimated project cost is 
$2,500,000.  ODOT will be providing $2,243,250 in funding and the City 
will be responsible for a 10.27% match of $256,750.  Preliminary 



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\5-15-2017\agenda memo 5-15-17.doc  

engineering design for the project is anticipated to start this fall with 
construction starting in 2018. 

 
Consultant selection for the project was initially delayed while the City and 
ODOT explored a pilot program that could benefit the project by reducing 
cost to the City and expediting project delivery.  As the details of the 
program were developed, it was determined that this project could not 
benefit from the potential opportunities.  Because of the delay, the City 
submitted a project change request to ODOT to modify several project 
milestones.  ODOT has memorialized this change in an amendment to the 
agreement.  It also includes some revised contract language associated 
with new Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements. 

 
The City will need to execute the amendment in order to start the 
consultant selection process and begin preliminary project engineering.  
The City Attorney has reviewed the agreement and has approved it as to 
form. It is recommended that Council approve the amendment to the Local 
Agency Agreement with ODOT for the US202 Sidewalk Project.  
 

REGULAR CALENDAR 
 
Item 8(a):  Ordinance: Modify City Code Providing for Abandoned Vehicles and 

Seizure of Vehicles (2nd Reading and Adoption) (Police) 
 
In preparation of renewing the contract that Astoria Police Department 
uses to tow abandoned and impounded vehicles, the City Attorney 
determined that the City Code required changes to support the contract.  
The Department has worked with the City Attorney to bring the code into 
compliance with Oregon Law and the Department’s current practices.  The 
changes are detailed in a track changes document that accompanies the 
ordinance.  It is recommended that Council hold a second reading and 
consider adopting the ordinances amending City Code 6.400 and 6.530.  
 

Item 8(b):  Resolution: Transfer Appropriations Within Building Inspection Fund 
Budget for FY 2016-17 (Finance) 
 
ORS 294.463 provides guidance for the transfer of appropriations within a 
fund, when authorized by resolution of the governing body. At the time the 
budget was originally appropriated, the Personal Services included 
appropriations for full time Building Inspector/Code Enforcement staffing, 
for the full year.  Ben Small was hired and began work October 3, 2016.  
Outside consulting services were required to cover requirements in 
Building Inspection from July 1, 2016 and through transition to new 
staffing.    A transfer in the amount of $ 20,000 is required between 
Personal Services and Materials & Services in the Building Inspection 
Fund. 

 
This transfer will increase the Professional Services line from $ 14,650 to 
$34,650 for additional expense associated with the contract support of 



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\5-15-2017\agenda memo 5-15-17.doc  

building inspection/code enforcement and will reduce appropriations for 
Personnel Services by $ 20,000 resulting in appropriations of $ 192,340 
which is sufficient for anticipated annual personnel expenses. It is 
recommended that council adopt the attached resolution transferring 
appropriations within the Building Inspection Fund. 
 

Item 8(c):  Recology Rate Review (Finance) 
 

The City’s Franchise Agreement with Recology requires them to render 
financial statements and a rate review of the Solid Waste Collection 
Franchise and Clatsop Transfer & Disposal Station no later than April 30th 
each year. The purpose of the annual rate review is to determine whether 
Recology’s rate of return on their collection operation a solid waste 
disposal falls within the limits set by the Franchise Agreement. Additionally, 
a request was made to Recology to provide information regarding 
additional services and associated costs for Council consideration. A 
Recology representative will be available at the meeting to respond to 
Council questions. It is recommended that Council provide direction as to 
option(s) to include for additional service in a resolution to be considered 
at the June 5, 2017 Council meeting.   

 
Item 8(d):  Construction Excise Tax Program Update (Community Development) 

 
The City Council held work sessions on February 8, 2017 and March 20, 
2017 to discuss the Affordable Housing Study and the Affordable Housing 
Strategy. The purpose of this memo is to follow up and summarize issues 
that were identified in the last work session about Affordable Housing and 
Construction Excise Taxes. A chart was compiled to outline typical 
commercial projects, projected amount of funds that could be generated 
and recent examples of projects and the additional cost based on a 
projected percentage.  Council can dedicate these funds to achieve any 
housing policy initiative.  It is recommended that Council discuss whether 
CET is a funding option they wish to pursue and, if so, direct staff to move 
forward accordingly. 

 
































































































































	Agenda 5-15-2017
	Agenda Memo
	Police Week Proclamation
	EMS Week Proclamation
	Mental Health Week Proclamation
	7a Feb 21 Minutes
	7a April 12 MInutes
	7a April 17 Minutes
	7b April 4 Library Minutes
	7c Salary Resolution
	7d OR202 Sidewalk Project
	8a City Code 6.400 and 6.530
	8b Res transfer Approprations
	8c Recology review
	CET Housing Strategy



